

From: [Debra M. Butchart](#)
To: [BR](#)
Subject: Bridge Advertisement (DSI 25-012) Decorative Pedestrian Fence on Slip-Formed barrier
Date: Monday, November 17, 2025 1:41:58 PM

The [Bridge Standard Drawings](#) and [Bridge Special Provisions](#) have been updated as described below:

Implementation Statement: Effective immediately for all jobs even if submitted to Design or under contract.

(The Implementation Statement is a recommendation by the Development Section. The SPM is responsible for the level of implementation for any particular job.)

Revision Date	Items Revised	Description of Change
Nov. 2025	EPG: NA	Bridge Standard Drawing FEN05, and Bridge Special Provisions 607-BSP-01 updated to use angle instead of bent plate for fence post connection to simplify construction. The bent plate detail requires a large radius for bending that is not practical.
	Bridge Standard Drawings: FEN05	
	MicroStation Cells: NA	
	Std. Specifications: NA	
	Standard Plans: NA	
	Bridge Special Provisions: 607	

Follow links above for more information (internal only).

Debra (Debbie) Butchart

(formerly Debra Beckwith)

Structural Specialist

Development Section

Bridge Division

MoDOT- 105 West Capitol Ave

573-522-8718